MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL SHEFFIELD LAKE, OHIO Nov. 23, 2021

This regular meeting of the City Council was held Tuesday, Nov. 23, 2021. Council President Rosso called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

Present:

Council President Rosso, Stark, Radeff, Cizl, Wtulich, Kovach, Erdei, Gee, Mayor Bring, Finance Director Smith, Superintendent Hastings, Law Director Graves.

Excused: None.

Attending: Citizens.

READING OF THE MINUTES:

Council - *Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee to accept the minutes of the Nov. 9, 2021 meeting with any noted corrections. Yeas All.

Worksession- *Motion by Gee/Second by Cizl to accept the minutes of the Nov. 16, 2021 meeting with nay noted corrections. Yeas All.

CORRESPONDENCE. None.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer and Refuse: None. /Buildings, Lands, Vehicles & Equipment: None. /Ordinance: None. /Finance: Chairman Cizl reviewed the minutes of the Nov. 16, 2021 meeting. *Motion by Gee/Second by Kovach to accept the report. Yeas All. /Council Representative to the Joyce Hanks Community Center:
Representative Gee reports rentals are up and for anyone over the age of 50, please attend Monday morning coffee. /Council Representative to the Park Board:
Representative to the Planning Commission: None. /Council Representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals: Representative Erdei reviewed the minutes of the Nov. 18, 2021 meeting.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

MAYOR/SAFETY: Mayor Bring reports there was a fundraiser at the Civic Center for a young child who needs a heart and they raised \$11,000. They found a heart and the transplant has gone well so far. The New World system is in place, but one issue we have is the 2 part-time dispatchers are not up to speed on it. We probably won't start it until the 1st of the year. The computers are in the cars now though. We are on the 5th round through the city with leaf pickup. *Motion by Gee/Second by Kovach to accept the report. Yeas All. */SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT:* Superintendent Hastings has no report. Councilman Erdei states he has gotten compliments that the city has done an excellent job on the leaf pickup. */FINANCE DIRECTORS REPORT*: Finance

1

Director Smith reports tonight you have Council #062 which are the appropriations we spoke of as well as the 2022 appropriations. Councilman Erdei asks is there any idea if we are going to have any kind of cuts? Finance Director Smith replies not at this time. *Motion by Gee/Second by Kovach to accept the report. Yeas All. /LAW DIRECTORS **REPORT:** Law Director Graves has no report. *Motion by Gee/Second by Kovach to accept the report. Yeas All.

CITIZENS COMMENTARY: None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

COUNCIL #059- THIRD READING- AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 931.20 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SHEFFIELD LAKE REGARDING RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF SANITARY SEWER LATERAL SERVICE LINES AND THE DECLARING OF AN EMERGENCY

*Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee FOR ADOPTION.

ROLL CALL FOR ADOPTION: Radeff, Wtulich, Stark, Kovach, Erdei, Gee, Cizl. Yeas All. *Ordinance Passes #61-21*

COUNCIL #062- EMERGENCY- AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, INCREASE AND/OR DECREASE OF CERTAIN FUNDS WITHIN THE ANNUAL

APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SHEFFIELD LAKE, OHIO AND THE DECLARING OF AN EMERGENCY.

*Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee FOR SUSPENSION OF THE RULES

ROLL CALL FOR SUSPENSION: Erdei, Radeff, Wtulich, Stark, Gee, Kovach, Cizl. Yeas All. *Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee FOR ADOPTION.

ROLL CALL FOR ADOPTION: Stark, Kovach, Wtulich, Gee, Cizl, Erdei, Radeff. Yeas All. *Ordinance Passes #62-21*

COUNCIL PRESIDENT: None.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this council, *Motion by Stark/Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:19pm. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COUNCIL AFFIRMATION: This Meeting of The City Council Of The City Of Sheffield Lake, Ohio Was Held And Conducted Under All Rules And Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws Of The State Of Ohio As They May Apply. All meetings are recorded and available in council offices.

CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES Brandy Randolph

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Council of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of

COUNCIL of November 23, 2021.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT Rick Rosso

MAYOR Dennis Bring